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2gth October 2008 

Re: 2)-0052-01 Mallow Town and Environs Licence Application 

Dear Ms Hannon, 

Further to Cork County Council Regulation 18 response to licence application D0052-0 I .  It 
was indicated that the concerns raised by National Parks and Wildlife letter of the 23rd of June 
2008, would be addressed at a later date. 

The Agency to date has not received any further information from you in relation to the issues 
raised by NPWS. 

You are now required to submit an appropriate assessment, in accordance with the European 
Communities (Natural Habitats) Regulations, 1997 (S.1.94/1997) as amended by SI 233/1998 
and SI378/2005 within 2 weeks of the date of this letter 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Administralion, Environrnentul 
Licensing programme, C@ce of C’limatr, Licensing R Resource Use, Enviranrnentul 
Protection Agency, PO Box 3000, .John,slown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the 
register number. 

Yours sincerely, 
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